

Jeremiah Snow

📍 Seattle, WA, US ✉️ jlsnow301@pm.me 📠 206-375-0003 🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/jlsnow301> 🖱️ <https://jlsnow301.github.io>

SUMMARY

Experienced software developer with a background in computer hardware and software. Versatile in all layers of development with a strong suit in front end and passion for software architectures. Fluent in TypeScript and Go but interested in expanding into professional Rust.

EXPERIENCE

Maintainer

TG Station

March 2021 - Present

- Tech stack of TypeScript, React 18.2, BYOND game engine, Python, Rust.
- Developed and maintained a large repository with 390+ React interfaces and 1mil SLoC.
- Migrated to React and SWC for a 64% faster build.
- Performed code reviews in an open source repository with ~100 new weekly pull requests.
- Redesigned the component library with TypeScript and thorough documentation.
- Sought and fixed ~100 issues in GitHub.

Full Stack Developer

Pareto Cyber

August 2022 - October 2023

- TypeScript, React 18.2, Go, Postgres and AWS.
- Built a dashboard application for internal cyber security management.
- Refactored front end architecture leading to a 36 point increase in Lighthouse scores.
- Mentored a new developer and wrote thorough documentation for faster onboarding.
- Developed across all layers, including REST API creation, database management, cloud services.
- Managed AWS: Amplify, CloudWatch, ECS, Lambdas.

Software Developer

Ambient Noise

March 2020 - March 2021

- Tech stack of Expo, React Native, JavaScript, Firebase, GCP.
- Developed a mobile application to be used as a prototype for stakeholders at Zillow.
- Coordinated with a team of 5 engineers in an agile development cycle.
- Integrated secure cloud hosting and authentication using Google's Firebase.

PROJECTS

Cutsheet Importer

Pecado Bueno • https://github.com/jlsnow301/cutsheet_importer • February 2024 - April 2024

- Tech stack of Python, GitHub Actions, Google API.
- Developed a Python-based scheduling app for a local restaurant.
- Extracts relevant information from generated business orders and notifies the designated employees.
- Created Apple and Google calendar events based on order details.

EDUCATION

MS Information Technology Administration & Management

Central Washington University • Ellensburg, WA • 4.0

BS Computer Science

Seattle Colleges • Seattle, Washington • 2021 • 3.4

AS Computer Networking

Belmont College • Saint Clairsville, OH • 2018 • 3.7

SKILLS

Languages: JavaScript, TypeScript, Rust, Python, Go, HTML, CSS. **Frameworks:** React, NextJS, Astro, Node, Svelte. **Services:** AWS, GCP, Azure, Git, Supabase, Docker, Firebase. **Data:** Postgres, MySQL.